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March 29, 2017 

SENT ELECTRONIC MAIL & FILED ON RESS 

Ontario Energy Board 
27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Attention: Registrar 

Dear Registrar: 

EB-2016-0231 

OSLER 

Richard King 
Direct Dial: 416.862.6626 
rking@osler.com 
Our Matter Number: 1144209 

As discussed with Board Staff yesterday, FNEI is not in a position to file complete 
responses to all interrogatory requests today. We expect to file a number of responses by 
the end of this week, and by way of this letter, are requesting a two-week extension to file 
the remainder (i.e., April 12, 2017). 

RK:hi 

c: Patrick Chilton, Five Nations Energy Inc. 
Rod Reimer, Five Nations Energy Inc. 
David MacIntosh, Energy Probe Research Foundation 
Brady Yauch, Energy Probe Research Foundation 
Roger Higgin, Energy Probe Research Foundation 
Lawrie Gluck, Ontario Energy Board 
Michael Millar, Ontario Energy Board 
Jeff St. Aubin, Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP 
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